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- S.K. Sharma
Executive Director Traffic Commercial (Rates)

D.O. No. TCR/1078/2017/22 o New Delhi : 21.08.2017

Dear Shri Swain,

Sub: Problem in Updating of GSTIN while placing indent through e-RD.
Ref: D.O. No .CCM/443/GST/Misc./876 dated 02.08.2017.

The issue raised vide your above referred letter has been examined in
consultation with Accounts. It is advised that different units/plants (of one company)
with distinct customer codes can have same GSTIN within a State. Moreover, it is
also clarified that GSTIN for different business verticals of a company may be
different. The only check is that GSTIN for a company for a State 'should not be
duplicate in-another State. Necessary provision for the same shall be made in TMS
accordingly.

With regards,
Yours Sincerely,

. '\M“U
{S.K. Sharma
Shri Binayak P. Swain,
Chief Commercial Manager,
East Coast Railway, Bhubaneswar.

Copy for necessary action to:

1. CAO/FOIS
2. GM/FOIS/CRIS
3. CCM, All zonal Railways (except ECoR)



